
 
 

City Attorney's Communication #2022-71 
October 19, 2021 

 

 

TO:  Miriam Carrillo, OHUI Director 

 

FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 

 

RE: Resolution – Application for the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 

Community Redevelopment Block Grant 

 

 

As requested in your memorandum of October 19, 2021, OHUI Memorandum No. 22-019, the 

above-referenced Resolution is attached and captioned as follows: 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE 

PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO SUBMIT A GRANT APPLICATION FOR 

A FLORIDA ENTITLEMENT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK 

GRANT CORONAVIRUS RELIEF GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $518,561 

FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 

FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING FUNDS TO PROVIDE RELIEF OF 

RENTAL PAYMENTS FOR UP TO SIX MONTHS FOR LOW INCOME 

HOUSEHOLDS THAT HAVE LOST OR HAD THEIR INCOMES 

REDUCED AS A RESULT OF COVID-19 AND, IF AWARDED, 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE 

FUNDS AND EXECUTE ALL APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS; 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance. 

 

 

 

        /s/      

      MARK E. BERMAN 
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